BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Madison County, Mississippi

E-911 Administration Office 1633 W. Peace Street, PO Box 608, Canton, MS 39046
T: (601) 859-6485 F:(601) 859-4743

Date: June 26, 2019
To: Madison County Board of Supervisors
From: E-911 Administration

Re: Consent
Road Registry

On June 4, 2019, The City of Madison approved an order to officially name three
roads within the filed plat for The Fountains of Madison, Part 1B (Lots 4 & 5).
Attached are the minutes from the City of Madison and a map for reference. The
road names are as follows:

Fountains Drive
W. Fountains Lane
E. Fountains Lane

It is this office’s recommendation that these roads be accepted into the Madison
County Board of Supervisor's minutes, added into the Madison County Road Registry
and the 911 system, and also noted on referenced plat that is filed with the Madison
County’s Chancery Land Records.
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City of Madison Fire Department

Derrick Layton, Fire Chief (601) 856-8894 Fax (601) 853-2552
1239 Hwy 51 diayton@MadisontheCity.com
Madison, MS 39110 www.MadisontheCity.com

Memorandum

Date: May 30, 2019
To: Mayor Mary Hawkins-Butler
From: Derrick Layton

Subject:  Street Name for Fountains of Madison Part 1B

The Fountains of Madison Part 1B have named three streets so that individual business
may have separate addressing. This is needed for E911. The City of Madison must
approve this through minutes at a City Board of Alderman Meeting. (See Attached map)

Madison Public Works Department, Police Department, Fire Department, Building and
Permits Department and Madison County E911 are all in agreement about these street
names.

We are asking for City approval of this street names.



